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Nowell, Keith, Env. Health

From: Nowell, Keith, Env. Health
Sent: Friday, October 05, 2018 10:56 AM
To: 'LeBeau, Jennifer'
Cc: Devery, Hugh; Paul Harper (pharper@ups.com)
Subject: RE: UPS Oakland RO#315

Jennifer, 

Your extension request to the submittal of the soil and groundwater investigation report and associated EDF to 
November 2, 2018 has been approved. 

Regards, Keith 
 
Keith Nowell PG, CHG 

Hazardous Materials Specialist 

Land Water Division 

Alameda County Department of Environmental Health 

1131 Harbor Bay Parkway 

Alameda, CA 94502-6540 

phone: 510 / 567  - 6764 

fax: 510 / 337 - 9335 

 
 

From: LeBeau, Jennifer [mailto:Jennifer.LeBeau@arcadis.com]  
Sent: Thursday, October 04, 2018 6:16 PM 
To: Nowell, Keith, Env. Health <Keith.Nowell@acgov.org> 
Cc: Devery, Hugh <Hugh.Devery@arcadis.com> 
Subject: UPS Oakland RO#315 
 
Good Afternoon Keith, 
  
Per our conversation, we are having some difficulties with the lab and lots of key people are on vacation. We request a 
reporting extension for November 2nd to ensure we get all the information reported like we need. Also, it looks like 
everyone is available the week after Thanksgiving (November 26-30) if we can set a meeting for sometime that week. 
Preferably the middle of the week so the client isn’t traveling on a weekend. Please let me know if this works for you and 
Dylan. Safe travels and best of luck to your wife on her competition. 
  
Thanks 
Jennifer 
  
  
  
Jennifer LeBeau, P.G., CPM | Project Geologist / Certified Project Manager | Jennifer.LeBeau@arcadis.com   
Arcadis | Arcadis, U.S., Inc.  
2410 Paces Ferry Road SE, Suite 400, Atlanta, GA | 30339 | USA 
M. +1 404 218 7173 
  
Professional Registration / PG-TN, #5112 
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Be green, leave it on the screen.  
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